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From: The President

To: MC Communications!
Subject: Appointment of Senior Vice President for Administrative and Fiscal Services
Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 12:08:32 PM

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President

April 7, 2014
MEMORANDUM
To: Montgomery College Colleagues
From: Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
Subject: Appointment of Senior Vice President for Administrative and Fiscal Services

The functions of the administrative and fiscal services division provide the backbone of our
College’s operations, covering such offices as Auxiliary Services; Budget; Facilities and
Security; Finance; Human Resources, Development, and Engagement; Information
Technology; and Procurement. We depend on these offices every day in order to realize our
mission of empowering students to change their lives.

The senior vice president for administrative and fiscal services plays a key role in leading
and directing the many offices of administrative and fiscal services. As a member of my
senior leadership team and an important adviser, strong and capable leadership in this role is
critical. This is why today | am appointing Dr. Janet E. Wormack as our permanent senior
vice president for administrative and fiscal services. Dr. Wormack has been ably serving in
the role of interim senior vice president since last year and previously held the position of
associate senior vice president for administrative and fiscal services for two years. An
experienced Montgomery College administrator, Dr. Wormack knows the division well,
having 14 years of progressively responsible experience. Her previous roles include director
of procurement as well as interim chief finance officer.

After earning her bachelor’s degree in business administration at Arizona State University,
Dr. Wormack earned her master’s degree in public administration at Bowie State University,
and then her doctorate in higher education administration at Morgan State University. Before
coming to Montgomery College in 1999, Dr. Wormack served as chief of procurement
operations for Montgomery County Government.

Please join me in welcoming Dr. Janet E. Wormack to her new role. I wish her and the entire
administrative and fiscal services division continued success in its outstanding service to the
College and our students.
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